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Communication from Marjorie Burgess advising of her resignation from
the Citizen Odor Board, Seat 2, effective immediately.

Moved by to receive, file and
accept resignation with appreciation for her service.

Appointment: Council Member Hensley

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE
COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
GRIESS certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
HENSLEY among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY
MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
MOORE above written.
TOTAL
MOTION CARRIED APPROVED
Mayor City Clerk




Herzberg, Karen M.

From: Hansen, Jack S.

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 1:31 PM
To: Herzberg, Karen M.

Cc: Rauh, Diane |.

Subject: FW: Next Odor Board meeting

Karen: This is Marjorie Burgess communication resigning from the COB. If | already sent this to you, | apologize for the
duplication, but | could not remember if | forwarded it when | received it a couple of weeks ago.
Jack

From: Hansen, Jack S.

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 3:20 PM
To: '‘Burgess, Marjorie'

Cc: Leedom, Ed L.; Bishop, Ben C.
Subject: RE: Next Odor Board meeting

Marjorie: | am certainly saddened to hear of this news. You have been such a wonderful asset to the board for as long
as | have been involved, and I'm sure long before that. | would imagine that the remaining board members would like to
have the opportunity to say their goodbyes, so from that standpoint, | would encourage you to attend the meeting on
the 9™, but the decision is certainly yours.

| have a call into the clerks office to see your email will suffice as a written statement of resignation, or if they will ask for
something in addition. 1 will let you know on that as soon as | find out.

In any event, it has been a pleasure working with you Marjorie. | can’t tell you how much | have appreciated your
assistance over the years, as well as the professional demeanor you have brought to the board.

Thanks again for your service,
Jack

From: Burgess, Marjorie [mailto:Marjorie.Burgess@bankofthewest.com]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 10:51 AM

To: Hansen, Jack S.; Mehl, Carolyn and Keith

Subject: RE: Next Odor Board meeting

Carolyn and Jack,

Regretfully, | must resign from the Citizen Odor Board as | have just recently moved to Ankeny. | have definitely enjoyed
my time on the board and am especially grateful that it allowed me to share some time and an activity with my Mother
before she passed away. | have enjoyed meeting the other members and feel a great deal of admiration for their time and
service to the board.

| don’t know if | should attend this last meeting....what do you both think about that?
Again, thanks for everything. | am sure we will run into each other again.

Marjorie Burgess

Community Affairs

T: (515 657-8081 F: (515) 8831970
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